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State of Flor.

DATE: February 4, 1998
TO: All Parties of Record & Interested Persons

FROM: Bobbic L. Reyes, Senior Attorney {}’l—‘

RE: Docket No. 961006-WS - Application for Certificates under grandfather rights to

provide water and wastewater service by Sports Shinko Utility, Inc. d/b/a Grenelefe
Utilities in Polk County

Please note that an informal meeting between Commission Swaff, Sports Shinko Utility,
Inc d/b/a Grenelefe Utilities, and Grenelefe Association of Condominium Owners No. 1, Inc.
has been scheduled at the following time and place:

2:00 p.m., Tuesday, February 24, 1998
Room 362, Gerald Gunter Bldg.

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

The purpose of the meeting will be to discuss a possible settlement of the parties’ dispute
over the appropriate rate for non-potable irrigation service and the appropriateness of a refund
of any or all revenues collected from the imposition of a non-potable irrigation rate by the
utility. Auendance is not required. However, all interested persons are encouraged to attend.
If you have nay questions, please call Bobbie Reyes at (850) 413-6216.
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